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Hi Team, I’'m Happy!

Cheers G

From: Juriss, Chris <xXXXX.XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 12:39 PM

To: Susan Shaw <XXXXX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX>

Cc: Donaldson, Matt <XXXX.XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX>; Ravaji, Nick

XXX XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX>; Travers, Gavin <Gavin.Travers@fireandemergency.nz>
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Thanks Susan. The reduced wording looks ok to me, but Gavin and Nick need to be comfortable
also. With Matt away | cannot check if anything has beendone on the metadata, so let’s leave
that out.

Nick, Gavin — are you ok with Susan’s revisions?
Kind regards

Chris.

From: Susan Shaw <xxxXX(@ XXXX.XXXX.XX_>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 11:55 AM

To: Juriss, Chris <X XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >

Cc: Donaldson, Matt <XXXX. XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Ravaji, Nick
HXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >; Travers, Gavin <XXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >

Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Chris

Thanks very-much for sending this through.

This wording is much longer than the updates for the other datasets in the quarterly report.
To maintain the style of the report, but without wishing to take away key information from
your update, could | propose summarising this to the draft below.

Also, is there any update on adding the two fields (spatial extent and purpose) to the

metadata, as that would be an additional good news story worth sharing that the metadata
was now compliant.

Fire and Emergency New Zealand understands the importance of the suburbs dataset and is


mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx

Land Information
New Zealand
e




Fire and Emergency New Zealand understands the importance of the suburbs.
dataset and is working with LINZ to establish options regarding the dataset by
December 2019,

Q1 Fire and Emergency and LINZ shared the key dataset initiative with the Fire
‘and Emergency Communication Centres environment manager. High level
options were discussed alongside Emergency Services sector requirements.
There are concerns about the amount of work required when resources
have to remain focused on organisationa priorities.

Q2 Fire and Emergency legal team will be engaged to provide an opinion on the.
implications of Creative Commons licensing in liht of Emergency Services.
sector requitements for the dataset.









working with LINZ to establish options regarding the dataset by December 2019.

Q2 Fire and Emergency NZ received legal advice on the potential to transition NZ Localities
to a Creative Commons licence and measures to ensure the integrity of the dataset for
operational purposes.

Q3 Fire and Emergency will participate in the NZ Geographic Board's workshop to consider
a 'single point of truth’ for suburbs and localities, and reiterate the need to ensure that any
Public Risk in this space can be mitigated in order to ensure the safety of the New Zealand
public in the context of emergency response services.

Thanks, Susan

From: Juriss, Chris <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 11:32 AM

To: Susan Shaw <XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXX.XX_ >

Cc: Donaldson, Matt <xxxX XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >;Ravaji, Nick

CUXXXXXXXKXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX > Travers, Gavin <xxXXX. XXXXXXX(@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Susan
Here is our proposed wording for the update:

Q2 Fire and Emergency New Zealand received legal-advice on both the potential to
transition the NZ Localities Dataset to a Creative Commons licence and measures to
ensure the integrity of the dataset for operational purposes. Fire and Emergency New
Zealand also continued ongoing discussions with LINZ. Those discussions led to Fire and

Emergency:
(i) obtaining advice from LINZ regarding the suitability of Creative Commons
license variants appropriate for the NZ Localities Dataset, and
(ii) obtaining advice from the New Zealand Geographic Board (NZGB) that they

do not oppose NZ Localities being released as an open dataset.

Q3. In late 2019, LINZ and the NZGB sought Fire and Emergency New Zealand’s input into
developing a ‘single point of truth’ for suburbs and localities in New Zealand that will be
publicly available. During Q3 FENZ intends to provide LINZ and the NZGB with requested
input into the discussions, and appraise the agencies of the nature of the Localities
Dataset, the use of the Dataset, and the need to ensure that any Public Risk in this space
can be mitigated in order to ensure the safety of the New Zealand public in the context of
emergency response services.

Any questions, let us know.

Kind regards

Chris.
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From: Susan Shaw <xXXXX @ XXXX.XXXX.XX_>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 2:41 PM
To: Juriss, Chris <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >

Cc: Donaldson, Matt <XXXX. XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Chris

Just checking in about sign off for the key data quarterly report, which I'm hoping to approve
by the end of this week.

Thanks, Susan

From: Juriss, Chris <XXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 3:34 PM
To: Susan Shaw <XXXXX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX_>

Cc: Donaldson, Matt <XXXX. XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Susan

From your end of December email, we have drafted updated wording — it will be significantly
different to what you proposed. It is being reviewed internally, and hopefully we will be able to
provide it to you in the timeframe you have requested.

We can discuss after that and prior to you sharing further.

Thanks.

Kind regards

Chris.

From: Susan Shaw <xxXxX @ XXXX.XXXX.XX_>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 3:26 PM
To: Juriss, Chris <XXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX_>; Donaldson, Matt

XXX XHXXXXHXXXX (D XXXXXKXXXKXXXXXK XX >
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Chris and Matt

Hope you are settling into the new year ok and that all is well.

Please find attached the draft key datasets for resilience and climate change quarter 2
update. This incorporates the wording | originally drafted at the end of December, for your

review.

It would be good if we could also add that the metadata has been updated to include extent
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and purpose, as we could then report the dataset as having compliant metadata.

The document also includes a graph indicating the level of improvement required for each
dataset, recording suburbs as requiring ‘significant” improvement.

As always, I'm open to discussing this further with you.

If you were able to get back to me by next Thursday 23d January that would be ideal. This
document will then be shared with NZGIS4EM and NEMA.

Thanks, Susan

Susan Shaw
Senior Resilience Advisor

Email xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx | Mobile 027 777 6222

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110

www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

http://www.linz.govt.nz/sites/default/files/images/email-signature-v2.png

From: Susan Shaw

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 8:55 AM

To: Juriss, Chris <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX_>; Donaldson, Matt
LXXXXXXXXXXXKXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >

Cc: Ravaji, Nick <xxXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Chris
Welcome back. Hope you have had a good break.

The next NZGIS4EM Committee meeting isn't scheduled until early March, and it is these
meetings which have driven our deadlines in the past.

Having said that, I'm aiming to get the update signed off by end of January, once everyone is
back, which'l think fits in with the revised OIA response?

Happy to discuss if that would help.

Thanks, Susan

From: Juriss, Chris <XXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 8:00 AM

To: Susan Shaw <xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx_>; Donaldson, Matt
XXX XXXXXXKKK (@D XXXXXXKKXXXXXXKXK XX >

Cc: Ravaji, Nick <xXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX_ >
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Subject: RE: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs
Hi Susan

Happy New Year!

When do you need wording for Q2 and Q3 by~

Thanks.

Kind regards

Chris.

From: Susan Shaw <xxxxX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 5:10 PM
To: Juriss, Chris <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX_>; Donaldson, Matt

XXX XHXXXXXXXK (D XXXXHXXXXXXXKXXXK XX >
Subject: Key datasets for resilience and climate change - Suburbs

Hi Chris & Matt

| realise this may well reach you in the new:year now, and if so-l. hope you have had a lovely
break.

Another three months have gone by,-and it is time to prepare the next quarterly update for
the key datasets for resilience and climate change project.

The text in the last update is included below. I've also drafted text for this quarter for your
review (Oct to Dec 2019).

Matt, it would be'good to say the metadata now complies with the metadata guidance if you
have added in extent and purpose as previously discussed.

You can see I'm not certain what to put for quarter 3 (Jan to Mar 2020) so I've added the
ideal solution for you to comment on.

Q2 The OpenData Team at Stats NZ have provided advice to Fire and Emergency NZ on
the recommended Creative Commons license for publishing NZ Localities. The Fire and
Emergency NZ legal team, with support from LINZ, prepared a response to an Official
Information Act request relating to the publication of NZ Localities.

Q3 Fire and Emergency to publish NZ Localities under Creative Commons licensing (CC BY
4.0).

Previous update:
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Thanks, Susan

Susan Shaw
Senior Resilience Advisor

Email xoxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx | Mobile 027 777 6222

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110

www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz
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This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or @.. ) and destroy the
original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

This email message was encrypted and has been decrypted by MailMarshal SES

This email message.was signed and the signature has been verified by MailMarshal SES

This e-mail message has been scanned and cleared by MailMarshal

l I — | | |
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If you received it in error:
1. Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete the email and your reply.
2. You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information contained in this email.
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free.
If this is a private communication, it does not represent the views of the organisation.
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